

Experienced Strength and Conditioning coach with a demonstrated history of working in the sports industry. Skilled in Training Program Design, Player Development, Injury Prevention, Coaching, and Research. Strong education professional with a masters degree, PhD candidate, focused in Kinesiology and Sport Science from the University of Zagreb. Research and development in the field of data analysis and artificial intelligence in football and their integration into everyday coaching practice.

# Marko Sukreški mag.cin

Date of birth: 30.04.1986, Zagreb Croatia

Adress:

Cetinovec 17, 49250 Zlatar, Croatia

Phone:

+385 98 972 3094

E-Mail:

marko.sukreski@ultrax.ai

Linkedin:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/marko -sukreski-8b0a9115/

### **Skill Highlights**

- Leadership
- Problem-Solving
- Training Program Design .
- Player Development
- Perforamance assessment
- Data analysis
- Biomechanics knowledge
- Nutrition supplement familiarity
- Team work

### Languages

English - C1 German - B1

## **Experience**

**CEO/Founder** 

**Ultrax Technologies** 

Team leader and product architect.

Lecturer Sep 2016 -Aug 2022

Football academy of Croatian Football Federation

Subject: S&C in Football

**S&C Coach** Jan 2016-Jun 2023

NK Lokommotiva Zagreb, Croatia

S&C coach of 1st team, Coordinator of S&C Department in academy

**Sport scientist** Jun 2014 -Sep 2016

**GNK Dinamo Zagreb** 

Performance analysist of the first team, S&C coach od B team

**Sport diagnostic laboratory coordinator** 

Faculty of Kinesiology University of Zagreb

Organization, implementation and analysis of athlete testing

#### **Education**

**PhD Candidate** 

Sep 2016 - Present

Sep 2008 -Jun 2014

May 2021 -Present

Faculty of Kinesiology University of Zagreb

Sport performance analysist

Sep 2012

Erasmus program at Cardif University, Cardif

Master degree in sport science

Sep 2005 - Sep 2012

Faculty of Kinesiology University of Zagreb